FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA IN THE JUNIOR HIGH - 7:00 p.m.
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023
(Revised March 17, 2023)

AGENDA:
L CALL TO ORDER
1I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

TIL BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)
v, PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
V. INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD- Student Counecil, Frenchtown PTA, Frenchtown
: Community Coalition
VL STAFF PRESENTATION
VIL APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
VIII,  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1} Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports, 4) Supetintendent’s
Report
1X., BUSINESS
_ A, OLD BUSINESS
1) Review/Action: Operational M111 Levy Request
B. NEW BUSINESS
1) Review/Action: Donation of Winx Brand PlasmaWave Air Cleaners
2) Information/Discussion: Curriculum Review
3) Review/Action: MOA with Kalispell Schools —~ HOSA Trangportation
4) Review/Action: Hiring Staff
5) . Review/Action: Hiring Tenured Certified Staff — 2023-2024
6) TReview/Action: Hiring Administration for 2023-2024
7)  Information/Discussion: Resignations
8) Review/Action: Termination
9) Review/Action: Approve Purchases
10) Review/Action; Notice and Adoption of Non-Voted Levies
11) Review/Action: Set dates for building visits regarding maintenance and custodial and the current upkeep and
status of buildings

)

kHFRRRRARCPRIA TS WA d Rk dok &
X POLICY REVIEW
XL APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REFPORT
XII.,  COMMITTEE REPORTS:
Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)
Insurance {Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen, Jami Wright}
. Negotiations/Labot Relations (Jami Romney FitzGetrald, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright)
Transportation (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)
Safety (Bryoe Simpson, Rainier Batt)
School Improvement/Goals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Noah Peters)
Ad Hoe Committees - IT (Jamni Romney FitzGerald, Amanda Hansen), Facllities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Sitapson, Rainier Batt),
Custiculum/Professional Develepment (Noah Peters, Amanda Hansen), Academle Achievement — (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters, & Jami
Wright}, and Wellness - (Jumi Romney FitzGerald & Shilob Lueiar)
XIIIL CORRESPONDENCE.,

XIV, ADJOURNMENT,

eREUQR >

NOTE 1 The Board shall make g ¢opy of the minutes available within 5 working days following the approval of the minutes

NOTE 2 Please contact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an ageuda item appearing oi the scheduled agenda, This is not
reguired, but ls a scheduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Bodrd

NOTE 3: - To be placed on the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Superintendent af least one week ptior to the scheduled meeting. -

NOTE #: A brief public comment petied will be allowed for vach item under the following agenda areas:
V. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board, IX. Business A, Old Business (action items) B, New Business (action items) X. Policy
Review

NOTE 5: The Board Chairman will sct time limits and regulations for public comment periods

NOTE 6 To respect indlvidual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff member, or member of the general public will not be permitied, Board

Policy #1420



FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA IN THE JUNIOR HIGH - 7:00 p.m.

TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023
(Revised March 17, 2023)

Strategic Plan Agenda

AGENDA:
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD- Student Council, Frenchtown PTA, Frenchtown
Community Coalition
STAFF PRESENTATION
VIL APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
VIII.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports, 4) Superintendent’s
Report
IX. BUSINESS
A. OLD BUSINESS
1) Review/Action: Operational Mill Levy Request

VISION (ENVISIONED FUTURE)
GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

S SZEFT

B. NEW BUSINESS
Review/Action: Donation of Winx Brand PlasmaWave Air Cleaners

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

2) Information/Discussion: Curriculum Review
GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
3) Review/Action: MOA with Kalispell Schools — HOSA Transportation

GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

4) Review/Action: Hiring Staff

5) Review/Action: Hiring Tenured Certified Staff — 2023-2024

6) Review/Action: Hiring Administration for 2023-2024
VISION (ENMVISIONED FUTURE)

7) Information/Discussion: Resignations

8) Review/Action: Termination

9) Review/Action: Approve Purchases

10) Review/Action: Notice and Adoption of Non-Voted Levies
GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

11) Review/Action: Set dates for building visits regarding maintenance and custodial and the current upkeep and

status of buildings
GOAL AREA #4: FACILITIES

**********BREAK**********

X. POLICY REVIEW
XI. APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT



Board
Recognition



Approval
of

Minutes



II.

111,

v,

VL

VIL

VIIIL.

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
February 21, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Middle School Shared Common Area

Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald. Trustees Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Rainier Batt and Amanda Hansen were in attendance.
Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals Jake Haynes, Aaron Griffin, Riley Devins
and Jodi Hall, Assistant HS Principal Beth Tetzo, Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons,
Technology Coordinator James Forrider and District Clerk Shauna Anderson.

Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:.00 p.m.

Board Recognition

Marley Atkin, a member of the HS Speech and Debate team was in attendance. The Speech and Debate

team had an excellent season with two state champions and a team 4% place finish at Divisionals and State.

Board members congratulated Ms. Atkin and asked questions about the trip to the State competition and

future participation, Ms. Atkin is looking forward to next season. .

The Board also recognized the Writ 101 program, a dual credit class at the HS. A current project was to

pick something within the community and write about what they would like to see changed from their

perspective, Board members read the documents and discussed their impressions of them. Trustee Jami

Wright read all documents, was impressed with the topics and was amazed at the students’ intelligence.
: e i i Slalateap o NS

upcoming basketball playoffs, The representatives were tasked with recognizing and teaching the school
song.

Frenchtown Community Coalition representative Reagan Mecham presented a slide show on the CADCA
National Leadership Forum recently attended with eleven students and three chaperones in Washington
D.C. The group attended meetings regarding drug use and suicide prevention, toured the Capital, met with
members of Congress and was able to tour the city. FCC Representative Mecham distributed to the Board
copies of papers written by the students regarding their trip and what they learned, Student and CADCA
attendee Malkenzie Rasmussen thanked the Board for approving the trip and discussed what she learned in
the forum sessions, SRO Scott Rasmussen appreciated the opportunity to attend this trip and learn from
both the law enforcement perspective and as a parent. Questions were asked about future conferences and
favorite presentations. Ms. Rasmussen discussed early intervention programs and how she would like to
see these being utilized in Frenchtown,

Staff Presentation — none,

Approval of Minutes
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Rainier Bait seconded the motion. Public
discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

Administrative Reports
Highlights of the administrative reports were 1) Maintenance Supervisor Sean Mecham discussed the
numerous service contracts that will need to be reviewed soon. Also discussed was snow removal and the

2.21.2023 Page 114



loss of the South Campus contractor. In addition, the District has recently patticipated in a state funded
program to receive air purifiers for every classroom, office and common area. These purifiers will recycle
air in each area every 30 minutes and the District is fortunate to have received them. Three years of filters
are also provided by the state. 2) Technology Coordinator James Forrider discussed the reduction of the
Distriet’s risk score. 3) Administrative Reports: Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons discussed
life skills field trips to SpectrlUM, ice skating and Missoula College. Paraprofessional Debbie Wine was
acknowledged for her work organizing and distributing accommodation sheets to teachers. Elementary
Principal Jodi Hall discussed the 100 day of school, MAPS testing and the culmination of the “Almost
Super” reading program this week and invited Trustees to attend. Principal Riley Devins thanked the
librarians and the PTA for supporting the “One Book One Community” program featuring the book
“Almost Super” by Marion Jensen, Also discussed was youth camps, the Adventure Club cross-country ski
program, the 5™ grade band participating with the HS Pep Band, MCT and the upcoming talent show.
Teachers who are participating in the ELA curriculum adoption were thanked for their time supporting our
- students. MS Principal Aaron Griffin discussed the 5% grade visit to the MS, upcoming parent/teacher
conferences, Honor Society, Math Counts success and the first spelling bee held live in four years, HS
Principal Jake Haynes acknowledged the Tamarack Grief Resource Center as weil as the school counselors
and SRO Rasmussen. HS Assistant Principal Beth Terzo presented pictures of the suicide prevention
training activities and discussed Tamarack’s community training and upcoming presentation to the juniors
and seniors. Activities Director Eli Field discussed basketball divisionals and acknowledged State
Champions Josie Martinez and Scarlett Aaseng (Speech and Debate), Isaac Stewart ddy
nd Ellyn Lewis (Swimmi This will be the first team trophy for swimming i

Superintent Meyer af E ite and the & page
regarding the operational mill levy. The Finance Committee will meet to discuss the results. The
most supported areas on the survey so far are with staffing needs and academic programming.
Comments were discussed and will be analyzed. The mill fevy’s main focal point needs to be what
is best for the students of FTSD. Currently the District is operating at a budget of 90.41% of the
state allowed budget limit and is trending down towards the state mandated minimum budget
amount allowed, Enrollment primarily determines these budget limits.

B. New Business

1) Information/Discussion: FY23 Budget Information _
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed impacts to the District 2023-2024 budget such as increasing
insurance costs, increasing costs for utilities, services, supplies and equipment, upcoming FEA
negotiations and amounts remaining in the 2022-2023 budget.

2) Information/Discussion; Legislative Update
HB 321, revising laws relating to the coal trust, and HB 562 and HB 549 regarding charter schools
were discussed with their potential impact to the District. Also discussed was HB 352 regarding
early-targeted intervention, A list of bills potentially affecting the District were included in the
Board packet.

3) Information/Discussion; Certified Negotiations
The FEA has formally requested to open negotiations.

4) Review/Action: Approval of the 2023-2024 School Calendar
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the Calendar Committee and how they represented all areas
of the District and worked very well together. Two calendars were proposed and a survey was sent

2.21.2023 Page 214




XL

XIIL

3)

6)

to all staff. Calendar Option 2 received 67.8% of the survey votes. Supetintendent Les Meyer
recommended approval of calendar option 2 for the 2023-2024 school year, Jami Wright made a
motion to approve Option 2 as the school calendar for 2023-2024. Rainier Batt seconded the
motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — regarding the difference between the
calendars, which is fewer PIR days and a longer spring break in Option 2. Committee participation
was also discussed. Unanimous.

Review/Action: Bus Route Changes

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended bus route changes to 6A (suspension of route), 8 1o 8A
and 9B to 9C due to staffing shortages and route consolidation. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to
approve the bus route changes as recommended. Jami Wright seconded the motion. Public
discussion — none. Board discussion — none, Unanimous.

Review/Action: Hiring Staff

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following for hire: Substitute Playground Aide Lydia
Bighouse, MS Track Coaches Seth Mason and Ryann Rugg, Activities Worker Tres Cunningham,
Substitute Kitchen Heather Richardson, Paraprofessional Lisa Bainter and Special Education
Teacher 2023-2024 Brady Coffiman, Jami Wright made a motion to approve the hires as

_ recommended. Rainier Batt seconded the motion. Public discussion ~ none, Board discussion —

7)

9)

none. Unanimous.

Information/Discussion: Resignations
The resignations of MS Girls Basketball Coach Robyn R10ha1clson P"uaprofesmonai Sara Ev1tts
Sh1ppmgz’Recelvm /Playground Caitlin Switzer and Speci

Unanimous.
Review/Action: Obsolete/Surplus Equipment

Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the sale of obsolete equlpment from the prior meeting via
auction. Superintendent Meyet then recommended the disposal of sewing machines, Dell Optiplex
computers and Chromebooks no longer suitabie for schod! purposes. Shiloh Lucier made a motion
to approve Resolution #2212023-1 for Disposal of Public Propetty as recommended. Rainier Batt
seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

Policy Review — none. _
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed policies needing roview at the next committee meeting,

Approval of Warrants/Approval of Financial Report
Jammi Wright made a motion to approve the warrants and financial reports as presented. Shiloh Lucier
seconded the motion. Public discussion —none. Board discussion —none, Unanimous.

Committee Reports — Updated Committees

Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

Insurance (Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen & Jami Wright)

Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & Jami Wright)
Transportation (Bryce Simpson & Rainier Batt)

Safety (Bryce Simpson & Rainier Batt)

School Improvement/Goals Committee (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & Noah Peters)

TROUOD >

2.21.2023 Page 3|4




G. Ad Hoc Committees — IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Amanda Hansen), Facilities — (Jami Romney
FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & Rainier Batt), Curriculum/Professional Development (Noah Peters &
Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement - (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters & Jami Wright), Wellness
(Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier).

The Curriculum committee met early this evening, Discussion was held regarding ELA curriculum books
to be used as instructional resources in the classroom that board members can read and review, Policy and

Finance/Negotiations committees will be scheduled; Transportation committee meets February 22, 2023,

XIII.  Adjournment

ADJOURNED 8:49 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

2.21.2023 Paged|4



Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meéeting
February 13, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. — Special School Board Meeting
Middle School Adminisirative Conference Room

I.  Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called {o order at 5:30 p.m. by Board Chair Jami
Romney FitzGerald.

Trustees in attendance were Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Noah Peters, Jami Wright, Rainier Batt and
Amanda Hansen. Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, High School Principal Jake Haynes
and High School Assistant Principal Beth Terzo,

II.  Student Expulsion Hearing
-a. Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald found that the right to privacy exceeded the public’s right to
know in this matter in accordance with Section 2-3-203 MCA and closed the meeting to exccutive
session at 5:31 p.m, The meeting re-opened at 5:45 p.m. Jami Wright made a motion to expel said
student and prohibit trespassing by said student on all FTSD properties indefinitely. Rainier Batt
seconded the motion, Unanimous.

III,  Public Comment Period (non-agenda items) — none.

Board Chair | District Clerk

2.13.20623 Page 11



Administration
Reports



Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report February 2023 Updated: 2/8/23
2022-2023 School Year

Athletic Fields and Track

Baseball

Maintenance and grounds will pick up where we left off last Fall with the [ower baseball / little league senior field. We had
irrigation aperating on the field last Summer and began seme grass rehab. There will need to be a short access path/read
inta the field through the gate where currently a mud bog develops during Irrigation or rainy weather. A lot of leveling,
seeding, and aesthetic work will be needed as early as weather and water conditions will allow. While fiooding has not
been a major issue In the recent past, the potential is present every Spring, and water can quickly undo & lot of ground
work in a hurry. We will support the athletic department as needed to help with a field project.

Track

It is time for a discussion about the base and surface of the High School track. While the track is still currently under a bed
of ice and snow, we know going into Winter that there was cracking in some areas, and that there are a few places where it
appears that the base is failing, causing a collapse cn the track surface. As socn as these areas are visible, we hope to
learn what we can do as a quick resolution for the problems, and what needs to fake place for future stability.

Soccer

There is only one competition level soccer field in our district. Over the past few years, the field has experienced full time
use from the moment snow clears until snow falls again. The goal boxes, center circle, penalty kick and corner areas never
have a chance to rehab and build roet systems due to constant use. Clubs and community groups have limited space to
use for practice, but constant use from Spring to Fall also makes it very difficult to provide our school program with a clean,
level, strong turf for the Fall sport season. As has been the case, maintenance will work to establish new turf growth and
rehab worn and bare spots, but there needs to be some discussion as fo how much is too much, how groups may use the
space for their needs while allowing new growth to establish, and some very clear closure periods to allow new growth to
establish far in advance of the Fall sport seasocn.

Winter / Snow

South Campus :

314/23 — No new issues, reacting to weather to best of ability

‘North Campus

3/14/23- No new issues to report. Will be seeking some snow attachments for recently acquired state surplus skid steer to
help further reduce work load to outside plowing company thus reducing cost to district.

District Water

Chlotine — The drinking water supplied to all locations on our North campus is chlorinated. This is a Department of
Environmental Quality and State of Montana rule for schools where water is stored in a cistern or holding tank. Chlorine
lavels are monitored on a daily basis and a minimum level is maintained to ensure absence of potential contaminants.
Recently there has been work to recalibrate our chlorine feeders. These calibration pericds result in varying chlorine
levels. As chlorine levels change, even a tiny amount, there is a noticeable impact to smell and taste.

Lead in Schools Testing - We are currenfly completing the assessment for our North and South water districts relative to
the new "Lead in Schools” testing requirements. This requires inventorying and assigning a number to every water use
location through the entire district, development of visual maps to show the source of water and water flow through the
buildings along with each inventoried location. All data is entered into a federal data base and then sample botfles will be
sent to do samples across all locations. If lead exists, even in previously acceptable amounts, we will be required to
mitigate to zero ievels — this requirement exceeds all other requirements in place for lead and copper testing.

Manganese Testing - Due to emerging date relating to manganese in water, and hearing that some districts in the state
have been asked to test for manganese, we voluntarily tested North and South campus for manganese. Both samples
returned a result of ND, or not detectable, meaning we have no detectable levels of manganese in our drinking water,

EPA UCMRS Testing — Samples wers Issued on tims, no results published to date - FTSD #40 was included in a random
selection of schools for the UCMRS water testing which requires us to pull samples from identified locaticns so that the
EPA can evaluate our water for currently non-regulated contaminants. Those samples will be furnished as required by the
EPA next week. We do not foresee any issue with our well water as it related to this random screening.

Lead and Copper Rule — We are required as a district to furnish water samples from both campuses, each their own water
district, for lead and copper testing, We do this testing in full compliance with the DEQ through our water operator, PCI
engineering. While the Lead In Schools testing is much more stringent than the lead and copper rule testing, we are
required te do both. We are currently in full compliance with the lead and copper rule,

FACE Building Emergency Stairs

No Update — To be installed after snow melt

Pagel



Frenchtown Scheol District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report February 2023 Updated: 2/8/23
High School Flood :

No Update — The remalhing issues; carpet and shelving are both set to complete this Summer.
High School Classroom Window

No Update — Waiting for architectural, possibly structural review — just a long line. Administration has requested the
Installation of a window in one of the lower old wing high school classrooms. A skefch was Issued to a structural engineer
for review, but file drawings for the old HS wing have some contradictory information that stalled the engineer review. We
are waiting for the engineer to visli the bullding to assess the as built condition in order to continue with plans and drawings
for approval.

High School Chem, Lab

3/16/23 — Currently seeking another environmental group to perform work while we wait in line for the chemical frap content
review. | am only told that we are cn the list and will be notified a week in advance of their timeframe. As stated in
previous reports, our chemical neutralizer under the floor of the HS chem lab is infiltrated with debris and wili not allow
proper flow of wastewater. When locking for new limestone, we were tagged for this required inspection and both DEQ
and MCHD were notified of the need for testing before removal. The lab is okay to use water for rinsing, but has been
asked to avoid using the dishwasher.

North Campus Power

NC UPDATE — Waiting on final solution from General Electric to develop a price for the power shut off. History: MEC has
-Informed Mr Mayer that a new transformer is ready for the North campus. MEC has requested from us a report of what

preventalive action we have taken to prevent possible damage to the transformer from our side of the power. We have

already re-established our equipment online schedule in a waterfall sequence to prevent an inrush current. We are also

waiting for a final solution from G.E. through our electrical contractor to provide a protective power shunt on our panel that

will kill power to the building immediately should the transformer lose a power phase.

Doors ! Access

North Campus

2/8/23 — The proposal for new door access software and hardware with added remote access locations was approved and
a PO released to the contractor. We are waiting for materials to arrive in order to set a schedule for the work. There will be
some learning curve, and some necessary training of students and staff to use the most appropriate entry for daytime
access.

South Campus .
2/8/23 - Temporary repairs were made to the Library entry door and seem to be holding for now. Additional work will be
performed on the door this Summer when security is not as critical.

District Boilers / Heat

South Campus
3/15/23 - Boilers held up well for the Winter, but heat supply to many of our South campus steam and electric heat

ventilators have failed and parts are no longer available io repair them. Rooms have been given one or more space heaters
to keep warm. We have a proposal for replacing electric room heaters, and have reached out to other contractors for
potential solutions to the aged out heating system. No solution will be inexpensive, but we do need to ensure fresh air and
heat in all rooms.

North Campus
3/15/23 — We experienced a small leak forming in one of the high pressure pipe collars near the area of the catastrophic

flood break of 2015. Maintenance spent a couple nights on flood watch and the leaking collar was replaced within 3 days of
discovery. Our single remaining boeiler for the old high school wing heat loop is holding up. A new boiler has been orderad
along with installation of the boiler and new ventilation that should take place this Summer. The primary hoilers for the
remainder of North campus are operating well.

System Chemicals — Will be recommending a new chemical monitoring company for our N/S campus boller and loop water
systems. There should not be a significant change in chemical prices for heat loop treatments, but some new filtration and
menitoring equipment may be requested to allow FTSD malntenance to perform work to protect the boiler systems.

District Ventilation f Air

3M6/23 ~ Filter changes are coming up soon. New air purifiers have been set up in all classrooms and most public spaces
throughout the district. As noted in the South campus heat narrative, we will need to address individual room ventilation in
spaces where electric heaters (supply heat and fresh air ) are failing, the purifiers clean air in these spaces, however fresh
air coming into the building is important.

Roof Systems

Page2



Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report February 2023 Updated: 2/8/23

North Campus :
3/16/23 — A few emargency repairs were made to the older sections of roof over the winter. No active leak issues a
the moment.

South Campus
3/16/23 — Emergency repairs made at the Interm / gym splice seem to be holding well. No active leak issues at the
moment

We need to set some immediate plans for continuing our roof maintenance restoration and repair plan and continue to
move forward with this very successful relationship with Tremco roofing.
Playgrounds / Equipment / Substrate

3/16/23 - Plans to address lower playground areas and substrate will move forward in the late Spring / Summer.
Periodic safety reviews are performed in accordance with our insurance company recommendations.,
Asphalt / Parking

South Campus:
311523 = No Update - Wil seek a proposal for application of chip seal fo West side of campus for July of 2023. This will

clean up the parent pick up loop, and allow us to get a much better line quality where needed.

North Campus:
3/15/23 - No Update - Will be submitting a plan for chip seal and repair at some or all of these areas; MS parking, bus
loop, and campus entrance roads,

Note: We are evaluating to see how the repairs and chip seal hold up through winter on the Scuth campus before securing
more of the same in other areas. So far, it appears to be working well and a much better solution than temporary crack fill
and patch work,

Middle School Sign

3/15/23 — No Update. Summer Work. Drawing files are complete and ready for cutting. Letters will be cut and sent
to powder coat in preparation for early Summer. This will be combined with exterior light maintenance while an
appropriate lift is on sight. The Junior High sign was faken down and attachment method was determined for new
letters. We will cut new letters in a font to match remaining “school” letters and mount when we have a lift on site for
other work.

Kitchen / Food Services

South Campus
3/15/23 - A request was made to supply a larger vent fan in the kitchen, and to formulate a plan to remove a very large
warming oven in preparation for new arrival.

North Campus

3/15/23 — Several pending non-serious plumbing jobs are setto be done by an cutside plumbing contractor, The old ice
machine will likely move to the stadium concessions room during the Summer months,

Rodent / Pest Control

3/16/23 ~ Perimeter control is being conducted for mice. Interior treatment for ants. We always experience issues with
ants in the buildings as temps warm.
Gym Floors

3/186/23 — Gym floors are taking a pounding with Spring sports being held indoors and weekend facility use. Frequent
cleaning is taking place, but floors are generally pretty dirty and are receiving a lot of scuff damage. There has been
requests that we look at moving to a water base finish for the HS gym that would allow for a winter recoat. An
estimated cost for setting the HS gym up to be able to receive water base finish has been provided to administration for
review and discussion,

Grounds

3/16/23 — Preparing for Spring thaw and associated work to the track area and playing fields.
Grounds Equipment Garage at the South Campus:

NO Update - Went on hold when it was determined that we would needed to furnish an engineered foundation plan prior to
being able to secure a BIY metal building. If we are to continue with installing this building project, we have been advised

Page3



Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report February 2023 Updated: 2/8/23

to hire an engineer to design a foundation for the attachment of the metal building to the parking lot — either a poured
traditional slab, or drilled in posts with a foundation curb.

Classroom/Cffice /Exterior Lighting to LED's

No recent installations or propesals. Will continue this work when incentive rebates refurn.
Septic System

3/15/23 — No current issue's aside from Chemistry lab neutralizer tank.
Camera Systems @ North / South Campus

3/15/23 — The camera maintenan.ce agreement for 2023 was approved last board meeting. Camera repalrs and firmware
upgrades will begin soon..

South Campus :
3/16/23 — Potential camera adds as part of the annual maintenance replacement will be discussed with service provider.

North Campus
3/158/23 —There are a few {non-working} cameras needing replacedas part of the malntenance agreement.

Respectfully — Sean Mecham, Maintenance/Custodial

Paged



Information Technology Board Report 3-15-2023

+ The IT department has received 50 tickets with 90% closer rate. We have taken care of 100+
troubleshooting requests via email and phone since we last reported in February.

Benefits of Meraki APs

« Integrates automatically with our existing Meraki switches,

+ The IT team will get automatic alerts through email and smartphones in real time if issues
arise.

» The IT team will be able to remotely manage the wireless from any device without the need for
a VPN connection to the school.

» Individual access points support more devices than the current Aruba access points.

« Because the Meraki APs integrate directly with our existing network infrastructure we can
eliminate the additional servers required by the Aruba AP. This makes the Meraki system
much more scalable over time.

« The integration with our existing hardware will allow Blackfoot communications support
increased access in the event something beyond the IT team's ability to troubleshoot occurs.

+ Meraki's management interface allows more flexibility with access point configuration.

» Establishing a new wireless nefwork from the ground up will allow us to create a much more
secure network that is not practical with the current wireless network without substantial down
time.

» The Meraki interface allows viewing individual access point traffic in greater detail. This will
allow the IT team to know where our greatest need for wireless access is and better allocate
wireless resources throughout the school.

We are

Deploying other replacement computers

Deploying other replacement printers

Continuing to keep the network safe and secure along with running smoothly
Planning to do more phishing exercises along with training

Ben attended the conference in Helena and has returned with some ideas for intercom and
security.

Thank you for the privilege of serving the Frenchtown School District. As always, feel free to contact myself or Les if you
have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,

James Forrider

District Technology Coordinator



Report to the School Board March, 2023
From Jennifer Demmons, Special Services Coordinator

The Montana Autism Education Project (flyer attached) offers MT school
districts some fantastic resources on autism, but also behavior management and
neurodiversity in general.

http://mtautism.opiconnect.orq/

On the Feb 17" PIR, the special education department attended a virtual training from
Dr. Jennifer Schoffer Closson CCC-SLP, Assistant Clinical Professor in the Speech,
Language, Hearing, and Occupational Sciences Department. “Jennifer has presented
locally and nationally about autism, clinical SLP education, and secondary transition.
Having spent 15 years in public schools and private practice, she is passionate about
education” (MAEP website)

While Dr. Clossen offers numerous trainings, it just so happened that the training “Stop
behavior Before it Starts” fell on our PIR day. “Antecedent Intervention is one of the
most effective ways to manage challenging behavior. Learn how to identify the function
of the behavior, make changes to avoid maladaptive behavior, and implement
replacement behavior.” A list of Dr. Clossen's trainings can be found here:

http://mtautism.opiconnect.orq/2022/07/dr-jennifer-schoffer-closson-virtual.html

That same afternoon, Ron Marks, Autism Consultant from MAEP, offered us in-
person training on various behavioral interventions. The staff were able to ask practical
guestions involving real-life examples.

Having nearly the entire special education department in the same room to hear the
same behavioral intervention methods the entire day was amazing.

MAEP also offers free behavioral consultations, which we took advantage of this
month. Ron Marks and Doug Doty visited our Elementary/Intermediate campus on
March 13 and 15" to observe and collaborate on some of our students. Based on their
assessments, they will provide us a report on each student, offering practical behavioral
suggestions to implement. They will then return to our district to observe how the
interventions worked. If necessary, they will return for a third visit.

Between our trainings, Lisa Fall and the vocational students prepared a delicious
“Baked Potato Bar” for the special education department. They prepared so many
potatoes, they decided to let some of the other staff members in the door!



Life Skills students worked hard to fix a

“potato bar” lunch for the entire Special
Education Staff . They started by scrub-
bing the potatoes which, according to

Freshman, Maddie, “were very dirty!”
Then they wrapped them in foil to be
baked. Along with the potatoes students
washed and cleaned vegetables for salad
and “potato fixin’s”. Staff enjoyed the
lunch during a break in the trainings they
were attending. Many commented on
how nice it was to be able have a lunch
provided by our hard working high-school
students.



International Angelman Syndrome Recognition Day

Kindergarten student August Parker was recognized and celebrated on February 15", in
honor of International Angelman Syndrome Day. Staff and students wore blue, and
Auggie and friends shared blue cookies with their kindergarten classmates. It was a
special day for Auggie, and his classmates benefited from learning more about this
awesome kid!
https://www.angelman.org/what-is-as/symptoms-and-causes/




School Store
The vocational students’ store upgraded its cash register to reflect more modern
technology—what the students might actually see in
the workforce--and now accepts credit and debit
cards!

Evaluation Teams

Determining whether a student has autism is serious
business. A special education team consists of
multiple disciplines to approach the evaluation from
various perspectives, including the parents’. Here you
see a team deliberating over evaluation results in the
course of an autism evaluation. Team members
pictured from left to right are: Chris Graden
(Occupational Therapist), Sarah Drew (School
Psychologist), Kelsie Maricelli (Speech/Language
Pathologist), Kayla Devlin (HS math teacher), and
Rachel Londeen Laughnan (HS counselor).

The empty seat is for me, the one behind the cameral




Frenchtown Elementary
March 2023 Board Report

you're off 10 great placeg.

Tod-: : |

o e Oday is your day
E.arly Kindergarten 20 \lo\“ m°”"fai;, ) -
Kindergarten 130 IS waiting,
1st Grade 113 So ]

 ge way:
2nd Grade 94 g ton HouL Y
3rd Grade 87 P

',__ \%

March 15, 2023 J_}_&,
PK-3 Current Enrollment 458 g TN

March 10, 2020

PK-3 Enrollment 386

2023-2024 Early K and Kindergarten Registration is currently open
31 Kindergarten 18 Early Kindergarten students enrolled
Kindergarten Round Up Wednesday, May 15 6:00-7:00 p.m.

Mark your Calendars=-==========z--- Spring Concerts are Coming!ll

May 1st, 1:00 4th and 5th grade Program- We Haz Jazz and 5th grade Band
May 2nd, 1:00 2nd and 3rd grade Program- Bugz
May 3rd, 1:00 TK, Kindy, and 1st grade Program- Squirm

Hope to see you therelll

Frenchtown Book Fair 2023 a Success!

The Frenchtown 2023 Book Fair was a huge success and is a wonderful testament to how
much our parents and community support and love our library! With the help of Roberta
Chapman and Janell Habeck, we successfully unloaded over 120 boxes of books.

The two day book fair took place during Parent Teacher Conferences. It was our largest book
fair to date, which continues to show us how much the library is valued within our school and
community. Our profits will be used to support the makerspace that is housed in the library.



That being said we were also surprised during the book fair with a wonderful donation to the
makerspace. Brooklyn Bieber, a 5th grade student, donated a 3D printer!

Our thanks goes to Jodi and Riley for allowing us to host the fair, and teachers for their support
and flexibility in scheduling class time to visit the fair and purchase books. To our special crew,
the music department, and Roberta Chapman for showing up and helping before, during and
after the fair, and of course our students who generated the excitement for books and love for
this yearly event!

Estimate total sales $19,000
Profits and Rewards $3,900 and $1,000 in Scholastic Rewards
Thank you Sarah and Shauna for helping with the accounting piece of the fair.

Ryann Rugg and Ariel Linton




Counselor Corner Miss America aka Mrs. Amy Griffin
The K-2 students have been learning all about their brain and the function of our brain in

emotional regulation. Hold onto your hats!!! These kids know about the amygdala and the
frontal lobe! Can you believe it? Our students understand that they are practicing ways to
strengthen their frontal lobes in essential problem solving skills as they navigate stinkin' thinkin'
and our big wants that often cause us to flip our lid. Students also learn that when our emotions
are heightened we have three brain responses. Every day that [ spend time with our kids, T am so
impressed by their ability to soak up their understanding of emotions, coping strategies, and
regulatory skills. These kids are IMPRESSIVE! Currently, our kids are learning about ways to
own our behavior and create pathways for better understanding and establishing trustworthy
relationships with peers, school staff and parents. I get to work with these kids every day and 1
can assure you our future is BRIGHT! These kids understand and practice such amazing skills
every day!

Kindergarten

Transitional Kindergarten

In the month of March kindergarten celebrated Dr. Seuss’s birthday by participating in dress up
days, reading several Dr. Seuss books and doing some fun crafts. We also had a ton of fun with
St. Patrick's day by working on our stem skills and building leprechaun traps. We may not have
caught any leprechauns but they sure did destroy our classrooms. We learned about rainbows
and how rainbows are formed and we made some rainbow crafts as well. We learned about
insects and got to see a real life bug collection that ranged from tiny ladybugs to huge beetles.
We did a kindergarten swap this month where we did several different march themed activities
including count the room, graphing, BINGO, and sink the pot. We are so ready for spring and all
the learning that comes with it.

o

VINV AV ANVNANVNA VAV

- We DO like
| dreen eggs

and ham!




e e RS




1st Grade

Why are frogs so happy? Because they eat whatever
bugs them! First grade is exploring bugs this month.
We have milkweed bugs, silkworms, and mealworms.
The kids will get to see several life cycles and help
care for these small creatures. We just finished
reading about frogs and lifecycles and ponds, so this
bug unit is perfect for this time of year.

The time has come for first graders to learn all about
reading analog and digital clocks in our new math
unit. We are working on telling time to the hour and
half hour.

We are researching and working on some
informational writing about animals, planets, sports,
and history.

We also worked on building some leprechaun bridges to practice our engineering skills. The
students worked with partners to design and build a rainbow colored bridge that would be strong
enough for a leprechaun to walk over. First graders are very creative!

2nd Grade

2" graders have been busy learning many new things to get them
prepared to move up to 3™ grade in just a few short months! In math, we
have been learning about telling time to the nearest 5 minutes, am and pm,
all about bar graphs and picture graphs, as well as continuing to learn how
to solve word problems with one and two steps. In reading, we are
working on understanding the author’s purpose, as well as reading a
variety of different genres including fiction, nonfiction, historical fiction,
realistic fiction, and fantasy. Students are continuing to work on building




their reading fluency in order to become stronger and more fluent readers. Please be on the
lookout for information regarding upcoming field trips in your child’s Tuesday envelope or Class
Dojo. Spring will be here before we know it!




3rdGrade

The third grade-level continues to see numerous growth and
achievement. Each student strives to get better every day-both
academically and socially. Not to mention, all four teachers
continue to adapt their instructional methods using daily five,
additional learning resources, and google classroom.

Students in the third grade have grasped multiplication and division
facts with fidelity, learned how to solve story problems, and
understand various forms of measurement offered within the Math
Expressions curriculum. Students in the third grade read to learn
compared to learning to read, which is carried throughout the Journey’s and last month’s
“Iditaread” reading curriculums. The “Iditaread” unit truly helps
enhance a student’s ability to write/type five paragraph
informational writing essays.

Subject integration, like writing, is integrated with science and
social studies. A great deal of this content requires higher level
thinking; as well as, learning about the three branches of
government, or even understanding how long humans (and
animals) can survive in outer space! Nevertheless, we are excited
to see what the rest of the third quarter brings!

Upcoming Events

End of Third Quarter March 27
Spring Break April 9-13

Special Olympics April 15-17
Kindergarten Round Up- April 23
Bronc Stampede- May 8



FRENCHTOWN INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL BOARD REPORT
March 2023

School Safety (Camera Live)

A new TV has been installed in the Mr. Devins office that has all Intermediate cameras live
streaming for building monitoring/safety. This setup has instant access to both internal and
external video.

INSTZ Y

\ ?" e b

PRS- . 14

Talent Show K-5

The K-5 talent show was a big hit! There were 23 acts including one High School student Kade
Wickman that performed an original song on the piano that they wrote. Special thanks to Mrs.
Blass and Mr. Sheerin for making this event happen. Mrs. Blass does so much for our kids and
she always goes above and beyond.




K-5 Scholastic Book Fair
Frenchtown Book Fair 2023 a Success!

The Frenchtown 2023 Book Fair was a huge success and is a wonderful testament to how
much our parents and community support and love our library! With the help of Roberta
Chapman and Janell Habeck, we successfully unloaded over 120 boxes of books.

The two day book fair took place during Parent Teacher Conferences. It was our largest book
fair to date, which continues to show us how much the library is valued within our school and
community. Our profits will be used to support the makerspace that is housed in the library.
That being said we were also surprised during the book fair with a wonderful donation to the
makerspace. Brooklyn Bieber, a 5th grade student, donated a 3D printer!

Our thanks goes to Jodi and Riley for allowing us to host the fair, and teachers for their support
and flexibility in scheduling class time to visit the fair and purchase books. To our special crew,
the music department, and Roberta Chapman for showing up and helping before, during

and after the fair, and of course our students who generated the excitement for books and love
for this yearly event!

Estimate total sales $19,000
Profits and Rewards $3,900 and $1,000 in Scholastic Rewards

Thank you Sarah and Shauna for helping with the accounting piece of the fair.

Ryann Rugg and Ariel Linton




Introducing Girls To Engineering Day

We celebrated National Introduce a Girl to Engineering Day in the enrichment classroom by
having a "girls only" day. Each girl got to invite other girls to join us that day. Our guest
engineer was Frenchtown Alumni, Amanda (Armstrong) Normand, who talked to the girls about
her degree in Civil Engineering, the types of classes she took, and some of the projects she has
worked on--such as designing the new Fort Missoula park. We then learned about levers and
fulcrums and built balancing sculptures.




Destination Imagination

Our Intermediate Destination Imagination team, Kitten Domination, took 2nd Place at the state
competition on Saturday. Team members are Josie Sallee, Scarlett Haws, Addy Johnson, and
Marley King. They built a cardboard roller coaster for a golf ball to roll through and created a
skit to show what the ride experience would be like. They did a great job!

CATAS ROy
eill Rid.

One Book One Community- Almost Super

Our One Book One Community event with the book Almost Super concluded with a stop drop
and read where students from 5 grade paired up with students from 1% grade and students from
4™ grade paired up with students from Kindergarten to finish the last chapter together as a
school. Special thanks to the PTA for funding and making this event happen.




Books for Kindles

Students in 5™ grade read books and turned them in for an opportunity to win Kindles through
the Free Masons of Missoula. Five students won: Emersyn Cleppe, Thoeny Graham, Emily
Hesse, Aubrey Knight and Kaylee Thomas




FRENCHTOWN
MIDDLE SCHOOL

Frenchtown Middle School
Frenchtown Middle School Board Report — March 14, 2023

6" Grade: 107
7" Grade: 108
8" Grade: 111
Total: 326

Looking ahead to next year........
6" Grade: 103
7" Grade: 107

8t Grade: 108
Total: 318

End of 3" Quarter

e Third Quarter ends on Friday, March 24, 2023.
e Report Cards will be mailed home the week of March 27-March 31
e Start of 4" quarter will be Monday, March 27, 2023.

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGENENT OAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

“‘ Gade Promotion Information (sent to parnts)

Dear 8th Grade Parents and Guardians--

Here is the information regarding your child’s 8th Grade Promotion:

e 8th Grade Promotion Tuesday, May 30, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the High School Gym or TBA
(please note -- Promotion rehearsal will be completed by 2:00 pm on Tuesday, May 30, 2023.
if you would like to check your child out after rehearsal.

e 8th Grade Activity Day --Wednesday, June 1, 2023 at City Life in Missoula -- We have rented out
the space from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm on this day for the students (tentatively). Students will have
access to reball, basketball courts, and many more activities. Students are allowed to be picked
up by parents at 2:00 pm upon arrival at the school. This will be an optional activity for students

to participate in.
e No School: Thursday, June 2, 2023 for 8" grade students



Things needed for graduation:

e Baby Pictures/8th Grade Pictures: Please send to the following email address by Friday, May
12, 2022--- peytonfulbright@ftbroncso.org-- Please put name of student in the subject line.

e Fundraising: We would like to purchase a couple items for the students entering high school
and help cover the rental at City Life Community Center. We would like each graduate to bring
in $25.00 to help cover the cost. Any left-over funds will be put in their class account and follow
them up to the High School. Make checks payable to: Frenchtown Schools or bring in the exact
amount of cash to the Middle School Office. If you can not afford this please contact me via
email: aarongriffin@ftbroncs.org

e Dress Code for promotion: We ask that students follow school dress code for the promotion
ceremony and look as nice as possible for this occasion. Parents/Guardians please do not feel
obligated to purchase formal attire for this event.

e Start of MS Track is Tuesday, April 11, 2023 — 3:45 to 5:15 pm
e Expect 170 MS students to participate in track

e $25.00 participation fee for all students

e All students must have a current physical

e Paperwork can be picked up at the Middle School Office. If you have any questions regarding
track paperwork contact the MS Office.

e Contact Julie Lucier for questions at julielucier@ftbroncs.org

eth7thathTrack
i
Date Location Meet Host Time |Departure ]
Practice Begins - 6/7/8 After :
Tuesday, April 11 Grades school B
Wednesday, ;
April 19 Frenchtown Frenchtown (6th only) 10:00 6th Only
No 6th
Friday, April 21 Corvallis Corvallis/Florence 9:00 6:30 Grade
Wednesday, 6th, 7th,
April 26 Frenchtown Frenchtown 9:00 8th
Wednesday, May 7th, 8th
3 Hamilton Hamilton 9:00 6:30 only
7th, 8th
Friday, May 5 Frenchtown Superior TBD TBD only




Stevensvillefv ictcinrl'Lc'Jner

Friday, May 12 Corvallis Rock 9:00 6:45
Thursday, May
18 Frenchtown Copper League Qualifier |TBD
Missoula County
Tuesday, May 23 |(Big Sky) Meet of Champions TBD

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

State “A” Basketball Send Off

7th, 8th
only
6th,7th,

8th 7
6th, 7th,
Bth

FMS 6th graders sending the Broncs and Lady Broncs off to Bozeman for the State "A"
Basketball Tournament. Here we go BRONCS!




Regional Math Contest

Eleven Frenchtown Middle School Students attended the MCTM Math contest in Missoula on February

28th. These students worked both individually and collaboratively to complete a series of mathematical

problems. These Frenchtown students demonstrated their in-depth knowledge of mathematical

understandings. Their hard work and dedication to Iearning are evident.
INISLTaREwEs

County Spelling Bee

Congrats to the following FMS students. They represented FTSD in the Missoula County
Spelling Bee on Thursday, February 23. Students were Sylvia Sears, Bridger Goris, Maci Olson,
Luke Leishman, and Cash Olson.




FRENCHTOWN BRONCS

March 2023 Board Report

BASKETBALL WRAP-UP

Boys and Girls Basketball just completed outstanding seasons. The girl’s team captured the
Western A Divisional Title, while the boys lost a close game in the divisional championship
game. Both teams earned trips to the combined State A Tournament held in Bozeman.

. —

This is the first time Frenchtown has qualified both teams to a combined Class A State
Tournament. The girls lost a close opening game to eventual third-place finisher Laurel High
School, while the boys won their first game before losing in the semifinal Friday night to
eventual state champion Fergus High School. Both teams demonstrated resilience by bouncing
back following their first loss to earn wins and the right to play on Saturday of the tournament.
Congratulations to Coach Robbins and Coach Yeager and their assistants on a very successful
seasorn.

In addition to our teams attending the tournament, our Pep Band/Drumline and Cheer squad
represented Frenchtown at the tournament and performed at a high level. Thank you to John
Nelson, Josh Hungate, and Avery Spacek for leading these groups all season!

-




FRENCHTOWN BRONCS

SPRING SPORTS BEGIN - BASEBALL, SOFTBALL, TRACK

Baseball began March 6™ — Our coaching staff is overcoming numerous challenges, ranging from
the overlap between boys basketball and baseball and finding effective practice space (challenge
from both snow covered fields and the fact our gyms remained in use). Around 35 students
attended try-outs, with the coaching staff settling on a roster size of 28, This is a sport that will
continue to grow, and some thought needs to be put into developing their outdoor facilities on
the north campus. One current consideration is a trangition of Field 4 on the far west end of
campus

Softball and Track began March 13", again inside. Softball had 28 girls come out. Track had
near 60 students turn out.

All told nearly 120 students are participating in a spring activity.
UPCOMING IMPORTANT EVENT DATES

Frenchtown 1s scheduled to hold a track meet for 23 schools on April 1. Of course, much of this
is weather dependent, The entire Track facility is covered in snow and ice, but the hope is
enough will melt to get the field events and track in shape to host this event. Softball will once
again host the Bette Paskey Memorial Tournament on April 28-29. This event hosts 16 schools
for two days of softball.



Frenchtown High School

EST
SCHOOLS

RANKINGS |
208

|
i

~ #1in Missoula, MT Metro Area High Schools

@ #5 in Montana High Schools

March Board Report

9th grade- 126

10th grade- 114
11th grade- 111
12th grade- 109

Total- 460

' & |

Mark Your %aua Yo
Calendar &



e March 24 End of 3rd quarter
e April 6-10 Spring Break

Elks Club Student of Month

Congratulations to Bella Harris and Joshua Lucier, they have been selected as the March “Elk
Students of the Month,” and will be among those included in those considered for “Elk Student
of the Year” recognition at the end of this school year. The students are selected by their teachers
and counselors based on academic excellence, community service, school involvement and
leadership.

On Wednesday March 1st, all juniors had the opportunity to take a full length ACT test. The
following day they rotated through 4 review sections (English, Science, Math and Test taking
strategies). Familiarity with the test format and review of the test taking strategies have proven to
raise scores. Teachers have been giving sample problems throughout the year, but this was an
all-day opportunity to help the students prepare to get the best score possible. All Juniors will
take the ACT test on April 19, 2023. This will be the first year the ACT is offered online.

The Pre-ACT will be offered to all sophomores on April 18th.



Big Sky Documentary Film Festival and Filmmakers in the Schools at Frenchtown High School!
Each year, during the week of the Big Sky Documentary Film Festival in Missoula, the
Filmmakers in the Schools program coordinates with local school districts to bring age-
appropriate and classroom-relevant documentary selections and in-person Q+As with filmmakers
to students, providing them the space to ask questions and make local connections to global
stories. Throughout the day on Friday, February 24th, Frenchtown High School teachers had the
opportunity to bring classes to the auditorium to view a diverse selection of films, stories, and
perspectives and to engage in dialogue over content and the filmmaking process with
filmmakers.




Here are some of the recent highlights from FFA:
Conrad Vet Science Invitational

The Frenchtown team placed 2nd overall!

Addie Sant - 5th

Alysa Lloyd - 8th

Larry Eslinger - 15th

Kara Lloyd - 19th

District FFA Contests - All Teams Qualified for State
Sales -7th

Meats -3rd

Vet - 3rd

Floriculture - 4th

Livestock - 8th

Mechanics - 7th

-

/ "/-ZL/"’LMK)

Environmental Science




All junior environmental science students visited the Fire Science Lab and Smokejumper center

in Missoula.

\ 3
g

i Life Skills students worked hard tofix a
“potato bar” lunch for the entire Special
Education Staff. Theystarted by scrub-
bing the potatoes which, according to
Freshman, Maddie, “were very dirty!"
Then they wrapped them in foil to be
baked. Along with the potatoes students
washed and cleaned vegetables for salad
and “potato fixin's". Staff enjoyed the

GO lunch during a break in the trainings they
were attending. Many commented on
how nice it was to be able have a lunch
provided by our hard working high-school
students.

Tatos with Fixin’s




MONTANA COUNCIL OF
TEACHERS OF MATHEMATICS

Montana Council of Teachers of Mathematics (MCTM)



The Frenchtown High School math department took around 140 students to the annual MCTM
math contest. We don't have the results at this time, but it was a positive experience for the
students to be on the University of Montana campus.

BUDDY DEFRANCO JAZZ FESTIVAL 2023

Music students participated in the Buddy DeFranco Jazz Festival in Missoula.

Academlc

'lbilrnaments

\
Frenchtown High school will be hosting a Spring academic tournament, Tuesday, March 28th. Academic
tournaments provide opportunities for our students to shine! Please consider volunteering to read for the
tournament. We need approximately 60 volunteers.




Annual Comparison Report
All Substitutes

2/28/2023
Difference
YTD 1516 16-'17 17-'18 18-'19 19-'20 20-'21 21-'22 22-'23  ys Prior Year % Change
Pre-Assigned 814 726 926 1166 936 740 1021 1139 118 12%
lliness* 235 283 388 434 352 351 478 341 (137) -29%
Total Subs 1,049 1,009 1314 1600 1288 1091 1499 1480 (19) A%
Annual Comparison
1,800
g 1600
3 1,400
R
o 1,200
K=} 1 .
——Pre-Assigned
® 1,000 g
‘s 800 —#—|liness*
2 600 Total Subs
£ 400
Z

200




YTD Absence Summary Report
All Sites

Sub No Sub
Required Unfilled Required
Site Name Jobs  Filled Jobs  Jobs Jobs
K-3 Elementary 400 282 118 52
4-5 Intermediate 175 212 54 20
6-8 Middle School 178 120 52 33
9-12 High School 386 220 176 54
Total number of jobs for above sites 1139 834 400 159

Date Range:8/24/22-2/28/23



3/16/23, 9:55 AM Assop | Web Navigator (16527)

Return to Report Menu

Day of Week Absence Analysis

Start Date: 02/01/2023 i End Date: 02/28/2023 fﬁ: Type: AbsenceSNacanc:lesv Employee:
v r\llaltr:ancy Profile: VleWAII ) v School(s):

v EmployeeTypes: ViewAl v

B S pp e el TeacherVa .

| B Sick Family
W Siek B pioyes
BBy Penfessiond Leave

'Mersnna‘!

S F M LA

B, C oashing {Attietios
M, C1ass room Fiskd Tiip

Mon Tue Wied Thu Fri Hat Bun

e R R R R R ST e e R LR
Absenice Hensons Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday Thursday Fridesy Sahwrday Sunday  Toial
Bereavement (Max 5 p 0 o} 0 o 1 0 0 1
Classroom Field Trip 2.5 3 2 1 1 0 0 9.5
Coaching (Athietics 1 3 0 7 7 0 0 18
FMLA S 12 12 12 11 0 ¢ 56
Personal 3 3 6.5 8 14 0 0 34.5
Professional Leave 2.5 6.5 2 3.5 2 0 0 16.5
Sick Employee 4.7 10.6 8.5 8.3 15 0 0 43.6
Bick Family 1.5 0 1.5 2.5 1 0 .0 6.5
Vacation 0 0.4 0 1 1.9 0 0 3.3
Toftals 24.2 38.5 32.5 43.3 50.4 0 4] 188.9
Vacancy Heasons Monday Tuesday Wadnesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Totad
Supplemental Para{Vacancy) 1.6 2.3 2.8 1.8 ) 2 0 0 10.5
Supplemental Teacher{Vacancy) 1.7 i 1 1 2 0 0 6.7

Totals 3.3 3.3 3.8 2.8 4 0 0 17.2

hitps://absence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp?repari=dowAbsenceAnalysis M



3/16/23, 9:56 AM Aesap | Web Navigator {16527)

Absence Reasons By School  Return to Report Menu

View All
Frenchtown School District 40
Administration Office

Start Date: 02/01/2023 - Ei End Date: 02/28/2023 ' 112 School: Frenchtown Elementary

View All View All £
Bereavement (Max & (Vacancy Pasition)
Classroom Field Trip Office
Coaching (Athletics Supplemental Para
FMLA Supplemental Teache
Absence Reasons: [Jury Duty Vacancy Reasons: | 1esting
View All
Paraprofessicnal
Teacher
Employee Types :
Absance Reasons
Frenchtown Frenchtown High Frenchiown Intermediate Frenchtown Middie
Elamentary | School school School
Ee;eavement (Max 0 1.00 0 0
%:;ssroom Field 0 5.50 0 4.00
Coaching (Athletics 0 11.50 0 - 6.50
FMLA 37.00 4] 19.00 0
Personal 13.00 6.50 6.00 9.00
Professional Leave 2.00 9.00 ] 2,50 3.00
Sick Employee 11.50 18.60 7.03 6.43
Sick Family 4.00 1.97 0.50 0
Vacation .37 2.87 0 0
Vacancy Reasons
Frenchiown Frenchtown High Frenchtown Intermediate Franchiown Middia
Elementary School School Zchool
Supplemental Para 10.53 0 1] 0
?:;’C‘ﬂ‘:’r“e“ta' 5.67 0 1.00 0

https://absence.frontlineeducaiion.comlnavigator/repcrté.asp?report=lnstEntltlements



3M6/23,10:21 AM

Absence Reason Percentages

Start ate: 020012025 B Ena Dater 02262025 1 Type: Absencesivacancies v School(e)

Absence
Reason Type

Bereavernent
Max 5 p

Classroom Fleld
Trip

Coaching
{Athletics

EMLA
Personal

Professional
Leave

Sick Employee
Sick Family
Vacation

TOTALS

Vacancy
Heason Type

Supplemental
Para

Supplemental
Teacher

TOTALS

% Needs
Substitute

0.00%

100.00%

94.44%

96.43%
91.30%

96.97%

82.10%
61.36%
83.59%
90.29%

%o Neads

Substitute

90.50%

100.00%

94.19%

Absences

_Needing

Substitute

9.5

17

54
31.5

16

35.77
3.97
2.7
170.44

Vacancies
Meading
Substitute

9.53

6.67

16.2

Assop | Web Navigator {16527)

Return to Report Menu

View All
Paraprofessional
Teacher

Employee Types :

% Does NOT
Need Substitule

100.00% -

0.00%

5.56%

3.57%
8.70%

3.03%

17.90%
38.64%
16.41%
9.71%

% Does NOT
Heed Substitute

9.50%

0.00%

5.81%

Absences MOT
Heading Substitutes

0.5

7.8

2.5

0.53
18.33

Vacancias ROT
Meeading Substitutes

https:/fabsence.frontlineeducation.com/navigator/reports.asp ?report=entitiementPercentages

% of Total
Absances

0.49%
4.61%

8.74%

27.19%
16.75%

8.01%

21.15%
3.14%
1.57%
100.00%

% of Total
Vacancies

5.11%

3.24%

100.00%

Total i
Absences

9.5

18

56
34.5

16.5

43.57
6.47
3.23
188.77

Total
Vacancies

10.53

6.67

17.2

1M



Superintendent Report

MARCH 21, 2023
VACANCIES
Bus Drivers
Food Service
Paraprofessionals
Custodial
Subs in all areas

SCHOOL ELECTIONS -

There are two trustee seats up for election in May. The seats are 3-year terms. The Declaration
of Intent and Oath of Candidacy must be filed with the District Clerk’s office by Thursday,
March 23, 2023 no later than 5:00 PM to be placed on the ballot. If you have any questions
about the process, please contact the district clerk, Shauna Anderson.

Also on the ballot will be the opportunity to vote for an operations levy. The purpose of the
operations levy is to address our aging facilities and increased maintenance costs, while

retaining, and recruiting staff to best serve students and programs.

Ballots will be mailed out on April 12" and School Election Day is Tuesday, May 4, 2023.

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

COMMITTEES
Finance Committee, Curriculum/Professional Development and Transportation Committees have
met over the last month. Curriculum/Professional Development meets Tuesday the 21% and we
will have Finance, Policy and Facility Committee meetings over the course of the next month.
GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

SAM MASS Conference

Helena — March 13-14.

Day of Advocacy on the 13, T did not attend the conference on Tuesday.

Bills Discussed:

HB 549 and HB 562 — Charter School Bills — what are the differences?

HB 549

Administered by either the Board of Public Education or a locally elected school board, which
could be an existing board or newly created board elected by the qualified electors of the located
district

HB 562



Governed by a board that is not elected by the public at large but only elected in a closed election
in which parents of children in the school and staff can vote. No voice for the community at
large.

The Legislature has spent considerable time ensuring taxpayer equity among different school
districts through a combination of guaranteed tax base aid and tuition payments. House Bill 549
honors these constructs while House Bill 562 violates them. HB 562 forces a tax subsidy by local
property taxpayers for student attendance at a charter school and removes funding from the
district of residence, often without the district having generated any funding from that student.

HB 562 exempts itself from Title 20 and thereby allows a virtual charter school to operate in
communities throughout the state with no locally elected school board present to address
concerns. Governance could be hundreds of miles away from those affected by the virtual charter
school’s decisions.

HB 322
School Health Insurance Trust Bill — It was tabled in House Appropriations; however, there is
lots of work behind the scenes to bring this back to the table. We will see.

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

I will attend a MSGIA (Work Comp — Property & Liability Insurance carrier) April 13',

GOAL AREA #3: SAFETY AND SECURITY ;



Old Business



OFFICIAL BALLOT
GENERAL FUND MILL LEVY

This ballot should be marked with an “X” in the square before the words “FOR the Additional Levy” if
you wish to vote for the additional levy or mark an “X” in the square before the words “AGAINST the
Additional Levy” if you oppose the additional levy.

Frenchtown School District No. 40 of Missoula County

PROPOSITION

Shall the board of trustees be authorized to impose an increase in local taxes to support the general fund
in the amount of FIVE HUNDRED THIRTEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY ONE ($513,551) per year
which is approximately 34.44 mills, for the purpose of: addressing the operational needs of the school

district due to aging facilities and increased maintenance costs, while retaining and recruiting staff to best
serve students and programs?

Passage of this proposal will increase the taxes on a home with a market value of $100,000 by
approximately $46.50 per year and on a home with a market value of $200,000 by approximately $93.00
per year. The durational limit of the levy is permanent once approved by the voters, assuming the district
levies that amount at least once in the next five years.

[ FOR the Additional Levy

[1 AGAINST the Additional Levy

*'li' Montana
Office of Public Instruction
opimiger Elsie Amizen, Superintendent

Updated April 2017



New Business



MEMORANDUM OF AGREENVIENT:
EXTRA/EO-CURRICULAR TRANSPORTATIIN

This Memorardim of Agreemeant [IMOA) ts entared Into. by and between-the Partles descrived bilow for
e purpose sf piitlining the tedms, conditions and undenstandings under whilch they agreete share
eostsand rasponglbiiiides for the:provislon of tranipartatian Sarviced attendatitto cattall éxti‘afeo-
curdeular sckvities,

1. Partleg
The Paties to-this MO dfe varloud publicichool districts lbsatad T Fethaud Colnty, more specificaly-
derifftad as followss,

Kallspell PulslicSehndls.
Columblaskalls Publly Schogls:
Bigfork Publie-Schapls
Whitefish Puslic:Schaols
Roran Fublic Schuols
Breer-Lodge fublicSchools
Missouta Public Seivogls
stevensville PublicSehools
Billon tublie Sehacls

L Bfuenimond

i Evergreen fublic Schools
L Frenchtown:

?mmmﬁﬁﬁF?

The Partigsset forthiebeve agree thatssubject tothelt resgaitivg apyrovals, stlditorat pablicschonl.
digtriets may becomeparfies-te this WOR. Written raguestste’betome a party o this MOA must be.

sulifditted to the T portdtlon Difscksrtor Kalispell Pubilic:Scheols, and must set forlh the specifle.

feps:and eircumstaniss ander whilch the reguesting schiobl distiict Sarks to pariipatd In the MOA

strugkure,.

3

2o, Transgg@ggj’aﬂ f Reimbuistinent
The Barties ngree that:each of themanay, from flma-to titng, provide transportation farboth thelr

sturletits-and the studints.of the otherPartissattendsntty certalnextra /-co-currecular activities I
wihiehiall of the stoderitsray be.pa rhieipating, Such activitlds fidy incliide, hut hotbe imited to the
Follawing: regular season sthleticevardsand saivitios. post-seson wthlets sventsand. activities, fiald
1rips, sthaol sponsered chil activities, andismargencytransportation services, Irveach sugh
circutnstance, there will be:aTry neprting Party suel o Ridtng Party, dfidthélr rispective obiigations will
be ¢-follows;

Siructure

(A)- Traksporting Party:
irfien serving Tn Eha-roke of tredportig Parly a Patty agines thatJewill:

s

B Vravideftranspmrtaticn il vahiclas thai mn{@rm with applfcable Mortang-aied fedaral

b, Be r“a&gm n&[bie fm tha sﬁf&tv oﬁhe smdenw of: thﬁr Riding Paity anly swhenthe busish.
operativn ita., ridingtha.bus);

¢ Provide-the Ri’d.l‘n-gf Party with all Board poltcies and procedures reladng to transporkation
sgrvicis provided by the Transporting Party,

Pagie:




d. Provide a.driver thaf Is propatly Heansed-snd guallfed underapplicable Montana snd

. Federa} requitemients governing studesit {ransportatlon;

o, Ensutethat g transportation: aperations g coverad by comrnercial duto caversge W the,
followtng;ameunts, and agrea that sushnsurance s prligry Inthe avent-of uny loss
gegurtiiig figm the eperation of Its vehicles:

AutoLlabiily: (A& PEY $4,500,000 perogeyrrence/enchiaccident
{combined stvgleTinits)

Med Pay: $5;000 per parson

UninsurgdfUnderingurad Motoriyi SLA00,000

The Trampmrtmg Pty et alss provide pracfof getieral llaBity Insurahes Inthe following
arnounts: {1, 508,000 paraceurrance)

. Otherwisa gomply with-allapplicable Teders] strte or lokal aws and regulations, Including
but netlimited to those [aws prmhlbi’t!’ng diserlimnatian on the basts of eace, color, veélighsi,
cread, politica) idags, sex, sge, maritalstatus, physical ar mental disabillty.or-natlons! orign,

(B} Riding Parky
When'detving In the role-afRldling Party,a-Party agraasthatit will;
. Speureappraptiatetonsait Topuns fraim its Stidents conceraliig partlclpation In fhe
extrafuo-cupsicylar aetivity forwhish the trarspotiation Is befn provided;
‘b Faniiltarlze: I{f&e{f with andfollow Buard policlesand praceduresnfthe Transportling Party;

i Students whert the transporting.Party’s bus lsnotfi
R s P thie conduet of Trsistudants atalfiies;
i Ra[m burse fhrﬂmnsmrtlng Mattyinan amountgyealeulated baloveand

. -Offigrwise cv?‘nltﬂy switlvall gpplipablefadiral, state ortocal taws and regulations, mehaeing
Buf not limifed to those laws prohitiihg dfscrlmlna’l et Gh the basis:of race, aold r&llg‘ibn.
:creed, politicalideas, sex, age; matal status, physiealor mentat disability. or.matiomal otfghn.

{€) Relniburgernent Caleulation
Riding:Parties agree to share transporfation costs and rolglthotel cests with ths Transgiorting Party ap
o pEr student basts, tosbe caleulated 43 folkow,

Roundtrip mileage 550 permile

Layove Faty - S14. 586 haur
Preanilipost trip rate-$21.27 per hour

Perdiem $23.00 per day=& hourperlod

Fugl &t Rowrmidfrp Milelige/ B MPE x Current Pifee of Fuel

Tetal costwi]l then ke atfocated fo-the riding partyBased upion thie:S-of vidership forthe speeifie
i Ao Inivolea-will e generated and sentto each participating Dlstrjct within:s workihy davs
Subsayient to the Wi, (Example -ty fo KMissotta ona Kaltspel bus with 287 Kalispel studissis and 10
Culnralle Falls studentswith 4 howes o aguver e, andd 5 BIBG ab $8:75 o, gallon)

{2407 BO) + (S108 ) 4-(523 per-dlem) # ($21.27 % LEL+ {24076 X 54000 = $381.67 % 33%

Fidership fate = $129.28:

Pagn 2

B mt it




3. Term
‘The Paftiesdgroe that thfs MOAWI ba in.effect for the 2022-2023 school year {June %5, 2022 Lhmugh
June 48, 2023) and vy be renewed. by the Partles-en afiannual hasls, Prdvided, howeydr, thatany
party:may ferritnate Ity particlpation in the MOA by providlng thirty (367 days written hotiea to the
other Partlas: 1 the evergof such térmnation, the perty will sermain responsiblaforany olifigations it
may Have sssuroed as elthers “Transporting.Party or Riding Parey forthatthirty (30} day patiod betweak
iha-date of wittfer notlee and the effective date of termination.

4, EntireAgrecisest
Thz Partles agrag that:thl MOAvepasants the sole and-entire agrecirent betwesn themi regatding the
shatEd.provision of fransportationserivesasdesceribed ahove, and syparsedes any priorfiggotiations,
‘r’apramntatkms, agiperients drarffangeitiatity ragarditig thit subject, This. MOA:-foay be-sniended anly
hy g writter Instrument execisted and appraved hyall of the Paries

Kalispadl Pubille Schb(ala

By
Chalipitson, Ba*a#d-iaﬁ'rrusteas dafe
Columbly Falls Publle Sthuols:
By ‘
Chat l‘pel 5o, Board of TruStses e
Bigtork Publle Scheols:
‘B.y:'_._‘ ‘ e ‘ ‘
Chalrpersan, Boati ol Trustess daty
Whitafish PublieSthools
By e e :
Chalrpersan,. Board of Thustiwes date

Ban.an.zfi?".l;fj;ﬂI!;-S“Qhﬁtil}:
By

[ h:dlfpt*;ﬁ?‘sdi]_;‘:Bpa'rd' ofThustees date

Taet Lodge PublicSehoo)s

By e
Chigirperson, Board of Tiustass Hate
Wissoule PublisSchools
By: S——
Ehpirperson; Board of Midstees ‘tatd
Steviansulls Publie Sehdols
By:
Chalrperson; Boasd of Trustess date

Page &




Deumsong. Public Sthiotls

Chal‘rﬁerémm Board:of Trugtess dates

Evargraen PublicSshools

By: —
Ghaltperson, Bosrdof Trogtess . date

Frenchuswn FublisSehools
s . .
Cligitrpeisor Board of Trustées: date

Paged,




Hires

March 21, 2023 School Board Meeting

Hayden Bean — Student Custodian
Thomas Wikum - Sub Custodian
Shannon Thane — Non Certified Sub Teacher/Office
Brody Hardy — Student Activities Worker
Conor Dwyer — MS Track .
Virginia Tobiason — Long Term Sub (Madie Moore)
Dave Duhame — Certified Sub Teacher
Kimberly Creighton — Classified Sub
Kenneth Cox — Certified Sub Teacher
Perrin Stein ~ Non Certified Sub Teacher
Michaela Delaney — HS Head Soccer Coach
Mariah Harvey — HS Assistant Volleyball Coach
— Assistant Transportation Coordinator

Classified Staff

Ezra Marceau — Custodian
Jessica Horodyski — Para

Resignations

&

Kristine Stanton—Santiago — Kitchen

David Fortner — Playground Aide

Jeff Johnson — Custodian

Madeleine Moore — HS Science Teacher
Madeleine Moore — Asst. Cross Country

Todd Klietz — Bus Driver

Sarah Niegel — Administrative Payroll Assistant

Retirements:

Jeff Westrom
Roberta Chapman

Terminations:

Caitlin Switzer- Playground Aide



Elementary Tenured Teachers
Elaina Blass
Jodie Burklund
Joe DiFulgentis
Alane Dobie
Kim Duke
Marcy Fisher
Kathy Ford-Long
Amy Geaudry
Amy Griffin
Jess Gyapay
Kirsten Gyapay
Christi Hoskinson
Dawn Johnson
Amber Lin
Ariel Linten
Jolene Long
Dana Lozier
Dalene Normand
Ashley Olson
Whitney Peters
Rebecca Petersen
Karolei Petroff
Kyle Rausch
Ryann Rugg
Julie Smiley
Amanda Straw
Paige Vinton
Jennifer Wipplinger

Administration
Jennifer Demmons
Riley Devins
Elijah Field
Aaron Griffin
Jodi Hall
Jacob Haynes
Beth Terzo

High School Tenured Teachers
Sherri Beierle
Bill Boudreaux
Kari Callaghan Mazzola
Kendra Clark
Kayla Devlin-Cooksey
Louis Faust
Elijah Field
Ann Gentry
Mandi Klimpel
Joy Larson
Rachel Laughnan
Jesse Long
Lauryn Lynch
Caitlyn Mclver
Phil McLendon
John Nelson
Michelle Petersen
Lori Quinn
Robyn Richardson
Jim Stanicar
Annie Sullivan
Brad Waln

Middle School Tenured Teachers
Josh Criner
Tres Cunningham
Tony Davis
Conor Dwyer
Morgan Job
Julie Lucier
Susannah Murphy
Jenna Nile
Richae Rausch
Brandon Robbins
Tim Yeager




February 23,2023

Frenchtown School District Administration,

[ am formally submitting my resignation as a Lunch/Playground Alde effective today with my last day
being Thursday, March 2™, | want to thank you for the opportunity to be a part of the Frenchtown
School Community. | have enjoyed meeting with many of the staff, learning the school process and dally
schedule, and most Importantly | have really enjoyed spending time with the kids. They show so much
promise for aur community, | have missed my calling and would have made an excellent elementary
teacher. { know that my Son is in good hands in the years to come. | would like to bring to attention the
professionalism of Denise Lerette, Dana Lozier, Whitney Peters, and lodi Hall. These good folks are
outstanding at what they do and embody FTSD values each day. As | walk away Impressed, | will
continue to be thankful for my time with these Individuals. As a member of the community and =
parent, | thank you.

Kind regatds,

Pavid Forther

406.396,3953




{

Sﬁwuﬂf@m M%MQ&M

I?c»x\;ét &au.! ;:U}\( i({ﬁm e A O‘Qﬁo’L)&t{m/tj




FRENCHTO\X/N SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO BOX 117, FRENCHTOWN, MT 59834

LES MEYER JAKE HAYNES
406-626-2600 406-626-2670 .
Fax 406-626-2605 . Fax 406-626-2676
Superintenclent High School Principal
Jooi HALL JENNIFER DEMMONS
406-626-2620 106-626-2634
Fax 406-626-2625 Fax 406-626-2605
Elemertary Princlpal Speclal Services Coordinator

March 1, 2023

Jeff Johnson

810 Edith St.
Missoula, MT 59801

Dear Mr. Jeff Johnson:

AARON GRIFFIN
406-626-2650
Fax 406-626-2654
Midlile Schooi Principal

SHALUNA ANDERSON
406-626-2706
Fax 406-624-2605
District Clerk

RILEY DEVINS
406-626-2622
Fax 406-626-2623
Intermediate Princlpal

STACIE METHER
406-626-2703
Fax 406-626-2605
Deputy Clerk

: On Wednesday, March 1, 2023 you provided Mr. Sean Mecham your key landyard along with

your school work keys and told him, “I’m done.”

We are accepting this as your resignation. Your resighation will ratified at the School Board

meeting on Match 21, 2023 by the Board of Trustees.

We appreciate your contributions of service to the Frenchtown School District,

We wish you good fortune in the future as you pursue other interests after leaving your position
at Frenchtown Schools,

Cc:  Board of Trustees
Sean Mecham




Madie Moare

Ter

Frenchiown School District

17620 Frenchtown Frotitage Road
Franchiown, MT 59884

March 13, 2023

Dear Jake Haynes and Les Meyer,

I regret to Inform you that | will be reslghing from my position affer the end of the 2022-23 school
year on my last day of my contract on June 2nd, 2023, :

“This decislon is a very challenging cholce as my time In Frenchtown was better than | would
- have ever antlclpated. The culture, teachers and students that you both fostor and mentor have
made a Jasting Impression on me and set the bar extremely high for any future employment, It
- should show how rmuch | admire all of you for how challenging it was to declde to be with my
" first child In her first year.

Again, thank you so much for the suppart and encouragement fo be my best every déy and fo
provide every opportunity for me to be a better teachsr for these students, | hold the

telationships 1 have made with all of you dearly In my heart and wish the best for this
commiunity,

Sinceraly,

Madeleine Moors



March 9, 2023

lime Benitez, Bus Supervisor
Frenchtown School District
PO Box 117

Frenchtown, MT 59834
RE: Contract Termination

Dear jJime:

Due to ongoing mental health issues within my family, | respectfully request my
contract be terminated effective April 14, 2023. 1 am truly grateful for the
opportunity to drive Bus 18 and your unwavering support over the school year. |
hope to be considered for a contract in the Fall but absent that, please consider
extending the opportunity to drive Bus 18 to Emily.

Sincerely,

A'ym&_x\ I

Todd “Mr, T Klietz, CDL Class B
Bus #18



Sarah Niegel 03/16/2023
PO BOX 205

Alberton, MT 59820

(406)531-9848

Dear Mrs. Anderson,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position as
Administrative Payroll Assistant. My last day with the Frenchtown School District
will be Friday April 14th,

To ease the fransition, | would be glad to assist with any training tasks during my
final weeks. | intend to leave thorough instructions for my replacement. Should
you need anything further please do not hesitate to ask me."

This was not an easy decision to make. It has been a privilege to work alongside
all of you these past six years. | have found my time with the District most
valuable and | hope to have proven myself as an asset. | have learned valuable
skilis during my time here that [ will carry with me for the rest of my professional
career. Thank you for the opportunity to work for the Frenchtown School District.
Above all, | will miss working with each of you, and | wish you all the very best,

Sincerely,

Sarah Niegel




02/22/2023
Dear Frenchtown School District,

After much conslderation, | have decided to retire from teaching at the end of this schoo! year 2023, |
have enjoyed working at Frenchtown for over 2 decades but feel that It is time for me to make a change.

It has been my privilege and pleasure to work with you. Thank you for the honor of taking that journey
with me,

I will miss all of you and wish you all the best,

,/%estram



3117123, 8:21 AM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - checking in

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@fthroncs.org>

checking in

Roberta Chapman <robertachapman@ftbroncs.org> Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:23 AM
To: Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Hey Les,

| wanted to tell you in person but you weren't around. | am going to retire at the end of this
school year. I've been working since | was 14 years old, and decided it was time to see how it is not to work. | still enjoy
it but don't want it to end when | am crabby about it.

Eli and Aaron both-would be happy if | continued to keep score for games and schedule
other scorekeepers for all of our events. Hope you would agree to that too.

Also, | would love Itif you. would consider Richae Rausch as my successor. She has bean
talking about having this job for years. She would be a perfect fit and do a fabulous job, | would be happy to show her
the ropes and make the transition easy for her,

Thanks for being a great boss |

Roberla

https:/imail.google.com/mailiu/0/7ik=b 74060842 &view=ptasearch=all&psrmmsgid=msg-f1759817377664201 5668sImpl=msg-f1759817377664201566 1/



Frenchtown School District #40

Date _3/14/2023

REQUISITION FORM

Vendor Information

Name Blackfoot

Address 1221 N Russell Street

City Misscula St MT ZIP 59808
Phone _ FAX 406-532-5078

Employee Information

Requested by Shauna Anderson
Department

Admin ] Elementary [ ] Junlor High  [] High Schoo!
Special Fund

25.00 [Configuration
1.00 |Installation

1,00 |E-Rate credit

Catalog Number | Qty | Description Price | Tofal
QUO-01370- 130.00 |Meraki MR36 AP WAPS for Wi-fi 814.05}.. 105,826:42.
D2v4Y4 130.00 [Meraki 6 yr License (included) ' L

114.00
24913.00

-77520.91

Sub Tota
Percent Discount 7

S Justification for Purchase
Replace Aruba with Meraki Aps for both campuses

\_

N Discount Amoun
Sub Tota
Shipping and Handling}

Total| $ 56,068.51

. Approved:
— Speclal Instructions I Supervisor/Principal
Date:
. S
District Office Use Only
P.O. Number Approved:
Superintendent
Account No:
Date:

Grant/Special Fund:




Date: 3/12/2023

RJ Howell
; Enterprise Sales Executive
1 ag Oo Phone: 406.602.4228
. . Email: dhowell@blackfoot.com
Communications.
CUSTOMER: Frenchtown School District _
PO Box 117 _ Visit us at our website: www,blackfoot.com
Frenchtown, MT 598340117
Attn:  James Forrider
Phone: 4066262797 Quote Number: QUO-01370-D2V4Y4
Emali:  Jamesforrider@fthroncs.org Terms; 0 Months

Quote Name: Frenchtown Schoaol District - Frenchtown - 17620 Frenchtown Frontage Rd

Product Location Quantity Oceurrence Amount
Meraki MR36 AP Frenchtown 17620 130 One Time Charge $105,826.42
Frenchtown Frontage Rd
Merakl 5 YR License Frenchtown 17620 130 One Time Charge Includad
Frenchtown Frontage Rd
Labor: Configuration Frenchtown 17620 25 One Time Charge $2,850.00
Frenchtown Frontage Rd ]
Labar: Instaliation Frenchtown 17620 1 One Time Charge $24,913,00
Frenchtown Frontage Rd

Total Monthly Charges $0.00
Total One Time Charge $133,589.42

Blackfoot {"Provider") and Customer {identified above) ("Parties") agree pursuant to the Agreement that Provider will
provide the products and services Identified above {“Services”), and Customer shall pay for such Services, Parties agree
their respective obligations shail be governed by the “"Agreement”, which consists of the following documents, as
amended from time to time: (1) this Service Quote which, when signed by both Parties, becomes a Service Order (the
“Service Order”) and {2) the Master Service Agreement General Terms & Conditions (“Terms”) attached hereto, and the
documents applicable to the Services that are referenced in and Incorporated into the Terms. This Service Order is only
valid if it Is sighed by both Parties.

Customer agrees the above-referenced charges and Pravider's ohligations under the Agreement are contingent upon (a)
Provider analyzing, after the Customer executes this Service Quote, the feasibility of providing the Services to Customer
for the above-referenced charges referenced by, without limitation, reviewing financial, engineering, other pertinent
matters, and (b) Provider, following that review, sending Customer a countersigned copy of this Service Quote, which
shall make the Agreement a contract that binds the Parties and shall be Provider’s notice to Customer that Provider
elects to proceed with providing the Services to Customer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. If Provider,
following that review, informs Customer in writing that Provider elects not proceed with providing the Services to
Customer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, then (y) this Agreement shall be void with neither party having any
rights or remedies against each other, and (z) Provider may send Customer a new Service Quote which wholly
supersedes this Agreement, If there is any amblguity between any of the documents that comprise the Agreement, the
documents shall have the following order of priority: this Service Order, then the Terms, then the documents referenced




In and incorporated into the Terms.

This Service Order is contingent on Customer obtaining approval from the Frenchtown School District, the Frenchtown
School District School Board, and/or a funding commitment letter from USAC; failure to achieve approval will be cause
for termination of this Service Order. Once written evidence of approval has been provided to Blackfoot
Communications, Orders will be placed with the manufacturer for requested equipment. Customer will have the option
to extend Service order for up to two (2) ane-year periods should a manufacturing issue delay delivery of equioment. All
other terms and conditions are defined as indicated above.

N WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parttes have executed this Agreement by their duly authorized representatives.

CUSTOMER PROVIDER

Signature; Slgnature:

Printed Name: Printed Name. Todd Twete

Title: - Titles Vice President —~ Enterprise Busine§s & Wholesale

Date: . Data:




IVIASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
This Master Service Agreement General Terms and Conditions {("Terms") set forth below apply to each of the Services, If
the Services are provided in (a) Montana, as used herein “Provider” means Blackfoot Communications, Inc,, DBA Blackfoot
Communications, {b) Blackfoot's ILEC territories in Idaho, as used herein “Provider” means Fremont Telcom Co., DBA
Blackfoot Communications, and {c) Blackfoot's CLEC territories in ldaho, as used herein “Provider” means Blackfoot
Communications, Inc,, DBA Blackfoot Communications, collectively doing business as “Blackfoot Communications”.

1. Term. The term of this Agreement begins on the
Installation Date for each unique Service at each Setvice
Location and centinues for the numbaer of months
indicated on the Service Order on the “Term” line. For
purposes of this Agreemaent, the Installation Date shall
be the date on which the Service is operational and
ready for use by the Customer as determined by
Provider. Provider shall provide Customer notification of
the Installation Date. After expiration of the initial Term,
the Agreement shall autematically renew on a monthly
hasis at the existing rates until such time as either Party
provides sixty (60) days pricr written notice of
termination to the ather Party.

2. Scope of Agreement; Services; Change of Law or
Tariff,

2.1 The "Services" (as defined in the Service Order)
provided by Providet are as descrived in the Service
Order. Any unlawful or unauthotized use of the Services
by Custormnet shall be considered a material breach of
this Agreement, and, in the case thersof, Provider may
immediately terminate this Agreement and pursue any
remadies avallable at equity or In law.

2.2 The provisions in this Agresment are intended to be
in compliance with and based on the existing state of the
law, rules, regulaticns and interpretations thereof
goverhing the Services, including but not limited to
Federal Communications Commission rules, regulations,
and laws {'Existing Rulas”). If any Services are governed
by federal or state tariff, the terms of such tariff, including
applicable rates, apply to the Services. If a change in a
tariff requires a change in the pricing for any of the
Services, the Parties agres that such change will
become automaticaily effective as provided in the tariff.
Provider will give notice of any such changas to
Customer as soon &s practical. Some of Provider's
Services may be provided by affiliates.

2.3 Customer may make changes in the Servicas from
the original guantities, speeds, and/or installation
location{s) if (a) that Customer requests a separate
Service Quote covering the change, and (b) the Parties
both sign that Service Quote, thereby making it a
Service Qrder. Additional Services, change in speeds,
change in locations, and other changes may require the
Customer pay additional 'nstallation, construction,
recurring and non-recurring charges.

3. Payment Terms.

3.1 Customer agrees to pay the charges for Services
set-forth an the invoice Provider sends to Customer.
Unless otherwise agreed ‘o between the Parlies,
Provider shall invoice the Customer monthly for the

Services, In addition to paying al charges for the
Services, Customer agrees to pay any and all federsal,
state, or local sales, use, excise, gross receipts,
transaction or similar taxas, fees or surcharges, Federal
or State universal service surcharges or fees, and alj
regulatory surcharges (“Tax" or “Taxes") assessed by
Provider on the Setvices.

3.2 Amounts payable under this Agreement are due and
payable within twenty (20) days after the date of invoice
or as ctherwise stated on the invoice (“Payment Due
Pate"). If the Payment Due Date falls on a Sunday or on
a holiday that is observed on a Monday, the paymant
date will ba the first non-holiday day following such
Sunday or holiday. If such a payment date falls cn a
Saturday or on a heliday that is observed on Tuesday,
Wednasday, Thursday or Friday, the payment date shall
be the last non heliday day preceding such Saturday or
holiday. After the Payment Due Date, late payment
charges are applicable and they will be calculated and
assessed against the unpaid balance based on the
lesser of 1.5% per month and the highest legal interest
r